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-.------------B-ih_a_r_S_ki __ l_l_D-ev_e_lo_p_m_en_t_M-is-si_o_n_(B_S_D_M) ____________ --, 

Department of Labour Resources, Government of Bihar 
A-Wing, 5th Floor, Niyojan Bhawan, Bailey Road, Patna-800001 

Phone: 0612-2528455 Fax: 0612-2535004 Website: www.skillmissionbihar.org 

CORRIGENDUM NOTICE 
Letter No.: 8S b/\ll f5A~KA\..r/ Mt6>R-°dcb~Y-f~f"j%~ ..-f ½ Date: ~ 3· ~ t 'Qef2..s 

RFP Name: Selection of an agency for End-to-End Event Manage1nent for Mega Job Fair/s at state 

level by Bihar Skill Develop1nent Mission (BSDM) Labour Resources Department, Government of 

Bihar. vide RFP No: RFQ No: BSDM / SANKALP/Mega Job Fair-185/2024-1. Date: 23.12.2024 

published in papers vide PR No. - 15414 (Labour) 2024-25. 

In view of Pre Bid Meeting dated 30.12.2024 certain modification / amendments in some of the 

provision of above RFQ is made as below: 

1. Earnest Money Deposit (EMD): An EMD ofRs. 1,00,000/- (One Lakh): It can be exempted from 

Micro and S1nall Enterprises (MSEs) situated and operated in Bihar and acknowledged with Udyam 

Registration including Start-ups are exempted fro1n submission of bid security "under Bihar 

Purchase Preference Policy, 2024 in India. 

2. Under head III of Eligibility criteria Page No. 10 SI. No. (1) is modified as under :-

The bidder must be a registered Proprietorship/ Partnership / LLP/Company / Trust / Society ; 

incorporated / registered at least on or before O 1.04.2019 in India. 

3. Under head XI. of Items of Financial Bid Page No 12-14 is modified: The indicative 

requirements and ite1n descriptions have been revised and must be filled on the eProc Portal. 

The other terms and conditions of the RFP document will remain the sa1ne. Please refer the RFP 

document for other details. 

The bidders are strongly recommended to go through in detail the (i) RFP and (ii) Response to Pre­

bid queries, available on websites viz. (i) https:/leproc2.bihar.gov.in and on (ii) 

https:l/skillmissionbihar.org, while preparing their bids. 

This "Corrigendum document" has also been uploaded in the Tender section of above websites. 

r 
rv" 

a,\\ 
Mission Director 

Bihar Skill Development Mission. 
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-\ Selection of an agency for End-to-End Event Management for Mega Job Fair/s at state level by Bihar Skill Development 
Mission (BSDM) Labour Resources Department, Government ofBihar. videRFP No: RFQ No: BSl>M / SANKALP/Mega Job 

Fair-185/2024-1. Date: 23.12.2024 • 
In view of Pre bid meeting dated 30.12.2024, wherein general queries of the prospective bidder where responded in detail and 

clarified. 

Section as Content of RFP requiring Change/ Clarification requested , • BSDM Response 
SN Referred by clarifications 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Bidder 

Criteria for 
Technical 
Evaluation, 
Page no 11 

Criteria for 
Technical 
Evaluation, 
Page no 11 

Criteria for 
Technical 
Evaluation, 
Page no 11 

EMO, Page 
2 

General 

We kindly request that the 
Experience of successfully Technical Evaluation criteria for 
executing similar experience be extended to include . . . 
events/campaigns from FY 2021- events/ campaigns successfully No C~anges- RFP cond1t10n will 
22 to before last date of bid executed during the last five Prevail. 
submission financial years, i.e., from FY 2019 

20 up to the bid submission date. 

Minimum one single work order 
value Rs. 30 Lakh or above from 
FY 2021-22 to before last date of Kindly consider revising the 
bid submission will only be maximum work order value to 
considered. Event management t?0 lakhs. No Changes- RFP condition will 
work like job fair/s, industry Prevail. 
meets, or similar events 
organized for any state/ central 
Government body; 

Note: - Minimum Passing Marks We k_in_dly reque~t you to lower 
is 70 to be elioible for opening of the mm1mum passmg marks by 60 No Changes- RFP condition will 
financial bid. b to promote inclusivity and foster Prevail. 

healthy competition. 
Earnest Money Deposit (EMO) 
of Rs. 1,00,000/-

General 

The bidder must be a registered 

It is consisdered as per the Bihar 
Purchase Preference Policy, 2024 
Micro and Small Enterprises 

We are Registered with lJd a (MSEs) situated and operated in 
y m B'h 

Registration (MSME). Kindly 1 ar and ac~no~led~ed wi~h 
give the relaxation on EMO. Udyam Registration mcludmg 

Start-ups are exempted from 

What's the Budget of the Project. 

submission of bid security" 
under Bihar Purchase 
Preference Policy, 2024 

This is an RFQ. Bidders must 
provide rates for all items. Work 
Orders will be issued as needed 
for specific items. 

111. Proprietorship/ 
The bidder must be a registered 
Proprietorship Partnership / 
LLP/Company / Trust/Society or 
any other legal entity Registered 
in India: incorporated/ registered 
at least on or before 01.04.2019. 
Kindly Consider as above. 

Changes will be made as follows: 
The bidder must be a registered 
Proprietorship/ Partnership / 
LLP/Company /Trust/ Society ; 
incorporated / registered at least 
on or before O 1.04.2019 in India. 

Eligibility Partnership/LLP/Company; 
crii-eria SI. incorporated/registered least on 
No. (I), Page or before 0 1.04.2019 

No. 10 



e \ Selection of an agency for End-to-End Event Management for Mega Job Fair/s at state level by Bihar Skill Development 
Mission (BSDM) Labour Resources Department, Government ofBihar. vide RFP Ne: RFQ No: BSDM / SANKALP/Mega Job 
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Bidder 

7 

Item 
Wooden Platform- 4" high Height- 1 ft x Length- 16 ft x 

Kindly clarify about the size: as Width- 6 ft( Refer to the revised 
Description i.e- (Height x Length or (Height x BOQ) 
SI. No.- 4, Length x Width) 
Page No.- 12 

8 

Item Side wall masking cloth (Min 
Kindly clarify about the size: as 

Height- 5 ft x Length- 250 ft ( 
Description 250 ft.) Refer to the revised BOQ) 

i.e- (Height x Length or (Height x 
SI. No.- 9, 
PageNo.-12 

Length x Width) 

I 

I 
Item 

Mozo Barricade and Access Height- 3 ft x Length- 4 ft ( Refer 
Control Kindly clarify about the size: as to the revised BOQ) 

\9 
I Description 
SI. No.- I 0, i.e- (Height x Length or (Height x 

Length x Width) Page No.- 12 

Item 

10 
Description 
SI. No.- 44, 
Page No.- l 3 

I 

l l General 

Item 

12 
Description 
SI. No.- 3, 
I Page No.- 12 

Item 

13 
Description 
SI. No.- 33, 
Page No.- 13 

Flex Printing with (pasting on Total Flex Printing Size is approx 
wooden wall/ Iron Frame, etc.) 10000 Sq Ft. ( Refer to the 
approximately up to 5000 sq. ft. Kindly clarify about the total Flex revised BOQ) 
in different sizes (indicative sizes p • t· s· &: t th t 5000 s rm mg 1ze 1or ra e a q 
3x6, 4x8, l2x8, l6xl0, 24x12, Ft. or 10000 Sq Ft. 
l 0x20, I 0x40 sq. ft. etc.) as per 
requirement at event location. 

General 

Waterproof Canopies (6*7 Ft.) 

PA System Covering entire 
Venue 

The event is outdoor or Indoor 
only? 

The event will be held indoors 
and outdoors. A few counters and 
few stalls will be located outside 
at the campus premises. 

In point 3 of Financial bid canopy As metioned in item list- Canopy 
is mentioned. Kindly clarify that is required ( Refer to the revised 
Canopy is required or gerrnan BOQ) 
pagoda? 

In point no. 33 PA System for Rate should be quoted per unit 
entire venue, then why quantity is for PA system. 5 PA systems may 
five mention there? Sound system require for different zone in same 

location. 

i--__J_ ____ --1-___________ +---------------l-----------·-
Kindly quantify the all element Refer to the revised BOQ 
list for price bidding XI. Items of • l b'd p . . XI. Items of financia 1 , age 

14 financial bid, No.- 12 
Page No.- 12 
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